RE: Objedndvka vydana VO-2019-410-001501

Predmét RE: Objednavka vydana VO-2019-410-001501 :
Odesilatel ~ Czech Ops Objednavky <objednavky rOUﬂdCUbQ s
Adresat nempk.cz>

Datum 2019-11-25 12:54

Dobry den,

potvrzujl pfijeti Vasi objednavky &. V0-2019-410-001501, kterou timto pln& akceptujeme,
dékujeme.

ZboZi dodame zitra.

S pozdravem/ Kind regards

Customer service
Shire Czech
Shire is now part of Takeda

, Czech Republic
Office: +420
Mobile: +420

----- Original Message-----

From: EIS (na tuto zpradvu neodpovideijte)
Sent: pondé&li 25. listopadu 2019 10:30
To: Czech Ops Objednavky <Objednavk

Co ¥ inempk.cz

Subject: Objednavka vydana VO-2019-410-001501

** External Email *=: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Vygenerovano Prvnim elastickym informaénim systémem QI - licence Nemocnice Pardubického
kraje, a.s.

The content of this email and of any files transmitted may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information and is intended solely for the use of the
person/s or entity/ies to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error
you have no permission whatscever teo use, copy, disclose or forward all or any of its
contents. Please immediately notify the sender and thereafter delete this email and any
attachments.
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